<u>Present</u>: Joan DiGiulio, Chairperson; Margaret Braden, Dennis Henneman, Robert Kennedy, Dean McGraw, Therese Maskulka, Magdalen Stafford, Peter Von Ostwalden, Harold Yiannaki substituting for Bernice Brownlee.

Absent: Raymond Kramer, Anthony Stocks.

Guest: William Countryman

Meeting was called to order at 12 noon.

1. Minutes of December 4, 1981 meeting were approved as recorded.

2. Old Business

## a. Recalculation of Grade Point Average.

The present and proposed policy for recalculation of grade point average was discussed. Dean McGraw clarified that the proposed changes applied to graduation with honors. After a lengthy discussion on the rationale behind the proposed changes Peter Von Ostwalden made a motion which was seconded by Therese Maskulka. Motion was amended by Dennis Henneman. Final motion is as follows:

A current undergraduate student may wish to imporve his/her cumulative point average by repeating a course in which a grade of D or F was earned. In order to recalculate the cumulative point average a student at the time the course is repeated must initiate the recalculation process with the approval of the advisor (by the dean if it is a second repetition) at the time he/she registers for the repeated course. Deadline for recalculation petition is the last day to add a class for the quarter enrolled for the class. In this case the grade earned on the repeated course will be used for all purposes including calculation of cumulative point average except where recalculation is specifically prohibited. Although courses are not deleted from the permanent record, the record is adjusted to reflect the inclusion of only the last grade in the computation of the point average. The hours credited toward degree hours completed are those earned with the last grade. Only undergraduate students currently enrolled in the University may request this recalculation privilege. A post-baccalaureate student is not eligible to petition for a recalculation unless both the course and the repetition are completed subsequent to the conferring of the degree. A student holding the two-year associate degree may petition after receiving the associate degree only if currently pursuing a baccalaureate degree. All Y.S.U. grades will be counted in determining honors for graduation.

Magdalen Stafford seconded the motion,

The meeting was adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jaan Di Minlie

Joan DiGiulio

Please attach to all committee minutes submitted to (1) Chairman of the Senate (2) Secretary of the Senate (3) Library

Name of Committee Academic Standards and Events Committee Chairman Mrs. Joan DiGiulio

Exhibit

Date of meeting 1/21/82

Formal motions passed:

1. A current undergraduate student may wish to improve his/her cumulative point average by repeating a course in which a grade of D or F was earned. In order to recalculate the cumulative point average a student at the time the course is repeated must initiate the recalculation process with the approval of his advisor(by the dean if it is a second repetition) at the time he/she registers for the repeated course. Deadline for recalculation petition is the last day In this case the grade to add a class for the quarter enrolled for the class. earned on the repeated course will be used for all purposes including calculation of cumulative point average except where recalculation is specifically Although courses are not deleted from the permanent record, the prohibited. record is adjusted to reflect the inclusion of only the last grade in the computation of the point average. The hours credited toward degree hours completed are those earned with the last grade. Only undergraduate students currently enrolled in the University may request this recalculation privilege. A post-baccalaureate student is not eligible to petition for a recalculation unless both the course and the repetition are completed subsequent to the conferring of the degree. A student holding the two-year associate degree may petition after receiving the associate degree only if currently pursuing a baccalaureate degree. All Y.S.U. grades will be counted in determining honors for graduation.

Attach other sheets if need

## Present Policy

When a current undergraduate student repeats accourse, the student may petition the dean of the school for recalculation of the grade point average reflecting that repetition. It is the student's responsibility to initiate this procedure. Although courses are not deleted from the permanent record, the record is adjusted to reflect the inclusion of only the higher grade in the computation of the point average. The hours credited toward degree hours completed are those earned with the higher grades. Only undergraduate students currently enrolled in the University may request this recalculation privilege. A post-baccalau-reate student is not eligible to petition for recalculation unless both the course and the repetition are completed subsequent to the conferring of the degree. A student holding the two-year associate degree may petition after receiving the associate degree only if currently pursuing a baccalaureate degree.

## Proposed Policy

A current undergraduate student may wish to improve his/her cumulative point average by repeating a course in which a grade of D or F was earned. In order to recalculate the cumulative point average a student at the time the course is repeated must initiate the recalculation pro-cess with the approval of the advisor (by the dean if it is a second repetition) at the time he/she registers for the repeated course. Deadline for recalculation petition is the last day to add a class for the quarter enrolled for the class. In this case the grade earned on the repeated\_course will be\_used for all purposes including calculation of cumulative point average except where recalculation is specifically prohibited. Although courses are not deleted from the permanent record, the record is adjusted to reflect the inclusion of only the last grade in the computation of the point average. The hours credited toward degree hours completed are those earned with the last grade. Only undergraduate students currently enrolled in the University may request this recalculation privilege. A post-baccalau-reate student is not eligible to petition for a recalculation unless both the course and the repetition are completed subsequent to the conferring of the degree. A student holding the twoyear associate degree may petition after receiving the associate degree only if currently pursuing a baccalaureate degree. All Y.S.U. grades will be counted in determining honors for graduation.

| Date 1/21/82   | ACHED TO ALL REPORTS   |                     | •  |
|--|--|---------------------|--|
| Name of Committee Sub  | Report No  | umber (For Senate   | e Use Only)  |
|  |  |                     |  |
| Committee Status: (e)  | ected chartered, app   | ointed chartered,   | ad noc, etc./                                      |
| Names of Committee me<br>Robert Kennedy, Raymon<br>Anthony Stocks, Peter | nd Kramer, Dean McGrav   | W, Therese Maskulka | aret Braden, Dennis Hennem<br>, Magdalen Stafford, |
|  |  | ·····               |  |
| Please write a brief   | summary of the repor   | t which the Commit  | ttee is submitting to                              |
| the Senate: (attach  | complete report)   |                     |  |
| See a  | atttached minutes  |                     |  |
|  |  |                     | ·  |
|  |  |                     |  |
|  | <b>┑<sub>╋</sub>╶╧╧╧╴╷╷╷╷╵╗╴╫╞╬╻╼╪╨╚╍╴╻╞╬╍╢╬╌╄╸</b> ┲╍╄┑╧┱┍╫┑╼╖╻╵╸┨╖╝╵╵┼┱═ |                     |  |
|  |  | •                   | ······································             |
| <b>Yo you anticipate</b> mak   | ing a formal motion  | relative to the re  | eport? Yes   |
| If so, state the moti  | ion:   |                     |  |
| see attached   | d sheet  |                     |  |
|  |  |                     |  |
|  |  |                     |  |
| If there are substant  | tive changes made fro  | m the floor in you  | ur committee recommendat                           |
|  | •  |                     | committee for further                              |
|  |  | T DE SENT DACK LO   | committee for further                              |
| consideration? <u>Y</u>  | Zes  |                     |  |
|  |  |                     |  |
|  |  | ·                   |  |
| Other relevant data:   |  |                     |  |
| Other relevant data:   |  |                     | ,  |
| Other relevant data:   |  |                     |  |
| Other relevant data:   |  |                     | <b>A</b>   |
| Other relevant data:   |  |                     | Di Aulio   |
| Other relevant data:   |  | Chairmar            | Di Aulio<br>n (please initial)                     |
| Other relevant data:   |  | Chairman            | Di Auslie<br>n (please initial)                    |
| Other relevant data:   |  | Chairman            | Di Aulio<br>n (please initial)                     |
| Other relevant data:   |  | -<br>Chairman       | Di Aurlia<br>n (please initial)                    |